



3605 East Plano Pkwy. | Plano, TX 75074 USA  
972.521.5800 | [www.genband.com](http://www.genband.com)

[Product Name] 有害物质披露表

Commented [JK1]: Insert Product Name here.

[Product Name] Hazardous Substance Disclosure Table

Commented [JK2]: Insert Product Name here.

以下信息是为符合 SJ / T11364-2014 “电子电气产品中有毒有害物质限用标识”

The following information has been prepared to comply with SJ/T11364-2014 Marking for the Restricted Use of Hazardous Substances in Electronic and Electrical Products.

零件名稱 Part name	有毒或有毒物質和元素 Toxic or hazardous substances and elements					
	鉛 (Pb)	汞 (Hg)	鎘 (Cd)	六價鉻 (Cr(VI))	多溴聯苯 (PBB)	多溴二苯醚 (PBDE)
金屬部件 Metal Parts	○	○	○	○	○	○
印刷電路板組件和組件 Printed circuit board assemblies and components	X	○	○	○	○	○
電源 Power Supply	X	○	○	○	○	○
電纜和電纜組件 Cable and Cable Assemblies	X	○	○	○	○	○
風扇 Fans	X	○	○	○	○	○
電池 Battery	X	○	○	○	○	○
硬盤驅動器 Hard Disk Drives	X	○	○	○	○	○
內存模塊 Memory Modules	X	○	○	○	○	○
塑料和聚合物部件 Plastic and Polymeric parts	○	○	○	○	○	○
○: 表示本部分所有均質材料中含有的有毒或有毒物質低於 GB / T 26572-2011 的限量要求 ○: Indicates that this toxic or hazardous substance contained in all the homogeneous materials for this part is below the limit requirement in GB/T 26572-2011. X: 表示本部分所有均質材料中可能含有的有毒或有毒物質超過 GB / T 26572-2011 的限量要求 X: Indicates that this toxic or hazardous substance may be contained in all the homogeneous materials for this part is above the limit requirement in GB/T 26572-2011.						

Commented [JK3]: Adjust these categories, as necessary, to show the major elements of the product.

這些產品的環保使用期是：

The Environmental Friendly Using Period for these products is:



Commented [JK4]: Change symbol to appropriate version for the Product. This example shows inclusion of RoHS Substances and that the life of the Product is expected to be 30 Years.